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From: San Mateo PCC
To: Board (@samtrans.com)
Cc: SeamanD@samtrans.com; Rivas, Ana; Dubost, Tina; Benjamin McMullan; Mike Levinson
Subject: New Scheduling Software for Paratransit
Date: Tuesday, June 14, 2022 6:16:14 PM

ATTENTION: This email came from an external source. Do not open attachments or clickon links from unknown senders.

On Monday, June 6th, the executive committee of the San Mateo County Paratransit Coordinating Council
(PCC) had an informative conversation with representatives from SamTrans on the proposed new paratransit
scheduling software. We appreciate that a meeting was promptly arranged following the June 1 Board meeting and
feel that the PCC has fulfilled our oversight duties.

The PCC is now in support of moving forward with the procurement process and anticipates receiving updates
regarding this new system on a regular basis.

Thank you.

Jane Stahl
SMC Paratransit Coordinating Council
sanmateopcc2@gmail.com
(650) 299-1442
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From: Keith Malone
To: Board (@samtrans.com)
Subject: FW: H2 bus news: SamTrans (Calif) purchases 30 zero-emission buses (10 fuel cell)
Date: Friday, June 17, 2022 10:34:32 AM

You don't often get email from kmalone@cafcp.org. Learn why this is important

ATTENTION: This email came from an external source. Do not open attachments or click on links fromunknown senders.

I periodically send out news clips about fuel cell buses to colleagues in the transit community and regularly conduct a
fuel cell bus census. I’d love to add someone at SamTrans to the distribution. 
 
All my best,
Keith Malone
 
Keith Malone
Fuel Cell Partnership
Public Affairs
Direct Line: 323-441-0000 (try this first)
Cell: 951-368-3636
cafcp.org | twitter.com/cafcp | facebook.com/cafcp | linkedin.com/in/keithmalone

 
Columbia-Willamette and Western Washington Clean Cities coalitions hosted a fascinating forum on fuel cell electric buses, with special
guest Sal Llamas of AC Transit, a leader in FCEBs. I think you will find it of great interest. http://ow.ly/CGLv50HbEPK
 

From: Keith Malone <kmalone@cafcp.org> 
Sent: Friday, June 17, 2022 10:31 AM
To: Keith Malone <kmalone@cafcp.org>
Subject: H2 bus news: SamTrans (Calif) purchases 30 zero-emission buses (10 fuel cell)
 
 
SamTrans purchases 30 zero-emission buses
https://www.samtrans.com/news/samtrans-purchase-30-zero-emission-buses
Excerpt:
 
The San Mateo County Transit District (SamTrans), a public transport agency in and around San Mateo, California, will
replace 30 diesel buses with 20 battery-electric buses and 10 hydrogen-fuel cell electric buses.
 
 
My current tally – likely off by 10-20, given the pace of announcements:
 

Operating Agency
FCEBs on the
road

FCEBs in
development

Shuttles/Para-
transit on the
road

Shuttles/Para-
transit in
development

CA TOTAL 66 >86 0 4
U.S. Total 80 >96 5 4

 
 
Keith Malone
Fuel Cell Partnership
Public Affairs
Direct Line: 323-441-0000 (try this first)
Cell: 951-368-3636
cafcp.org | twitter.com/cafcp | facebook.com/cafcp | linkedin.com/in/keithmalone
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